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Ruth Nettles 
___I_ 

From: Vicki Kaufman [vkaufman@asglegal.comJ 

Sent: Tuesday, June 03,2008 224  PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Melinda Watts; Wesley Goings 

Subject: 

Attachments: Request for certificate cancellation 06.03.08.pdf 

Request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 7726, Telapex Long Distance, Inc. 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission. Telapex Long Distance, Inc. provides the 
following information:. 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681 -3828 
vkaufman@asQlegal.com 

This filing is a request to cancel the IXC certificate of Telapex Long Distance, Inc. 

The document is filed on behalf of Telapex Long Distance, Inc. 

The total pages in the document is 1 page long, 

The attached document is Request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 7726, Telapex Long Distance, Inc. 

Vicki Gordon Koufman 

vkoufman@osglegol.com 

,~~~ ~ ~~~~~~~~~ 
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Anchors Smith Grimsley 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
850-218-0454 (Blackberry Cell) 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work 
product. The information i s  intended only for the use of  the individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is  strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. 
Thank you. 

6/3/2008 



C.  DON ANCHORS 
JAMES W. GRIMSLBY 
MICHELLE ANCHORJ 

W. S m  FOSTER. 
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ANNE M. MCHRIDE 
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ANCHORS SMITH GRIMSLEY 
A PROPBSSIONAL llMLTBD COM2FI 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT J A W  
THe PERKINS HOUSE 

118 N. GASDEN S T W T  
TALLAHASSEE. FL 32301 

(850) 681-3828 (850) 681-8788 YN: 
WWVLh5GLEGAL.COM 

June 3,2008 

Via Email and US. Mail 

LAWRMICE KELPE 
M. A w ~ r  

C. IMYREY MC~NNR 
RICHARD P. PETEWN. 
DllW 3. PINIERTON" 
"MOTHY W. S m W  

JON C Mom. JR. 
VlCU GORDON K A U F W  - 
wfim 1. SMIIH 

1929-2001 

Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Coles: 

Voluntary Cancellation of Certificate of Telapex Long Distance, Inc. (Certificate #7726) 

Pursuant to rule 25-24.474 (2), please accept this letter on behalf of Telapex Long 
Distance, Inc. as a request to cancel immediately Certificate #7726. 

Telapex Long Distance, Inc. is current on all regulatory assessment fees and indicates its 
intent to remit the regulatory assessment fee for 2008. Telapex Long Distance, Inc. has no 
customers in Florida and thus will be sending no fml bills. Further, it holds no customer 
deposits. 

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Vicki Gordon Kaufm 

cc: Melinda Watts 
Wesley Goings 
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